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8 June 2023 
 
Dear Toby 
 
23/00756: 18 Hamilton Drive Sunningdale Ascot SL5 9PP 
T1 - Large Cedar tree - Fell and replace with new tree of same species. (002/1964/TPO) 
 
Sunningdale Parish Council considered this application at the Planning Committee on 6 June 2023 and has a concern 
about the proposed tree removal.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
This application is for the felling of a large Cedar tree (see photo right).  
 
 
 
  
 
 
The application states that the tree proposed for felling is a TPO tree, but no Arboricultural Report has been uploaded 
to support this application. This is contrary to the RBWM application form which states that if the tree is diseased or 
you have fears that it might break or fall you are required to provide written arboricultural advice or other diagnostic 
information from an appropriate expert. The applicant has answered YES to this question. 
 
Sunningdale Parish Council request that RBWM obtain professional tree advice to examine the tree in detail.  
 
Sunningdale Parish Council asks that until additional information is received, no decision is made on this application. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Anne-Catherine Buxton 
Chair of the Planning Committee 

http://www.sunningdale-pc.org.uk/

